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Jeff Fenton 

From: Jeff Fenton 
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2019 8:42 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

Brittany Gates (brittany@gateslawtn.com); Brittany Gates 
Marsha Ann Fenton 

Subject: Termination of Services I End of Attorney/Client Relationship I Revocation of Previously Authorized 
Actions I Full Attorney File Request I Retainer Refund Request 

Hello Brittany, 

I'm writing to officially terminate our attorney client relationship, and to request that you please mail a refund for any 
portion of my retainer, which you are willing to return, either to myself or directly to my mother. 

I've decided to go a different direction, so I will no longer be requiring your services on any matters which you were 
contracted to represent me on. So both in all actions related to my pending divorce, the potential sale of my home, as 
well as the Order of Protection, along with all related matters, and every other legal complaint, action, motion, or 
orders, both currently pending as well as in the future, I hereby revoke your authorization, permission, counsel, and 
representation for everything involving myself. 

I further revoke your permission to receive service on my behalf, to forward any legal service or notification intended for 
me our my future counsel, to forward any emails or attachments from the court or Virginia Story's team to me, or from 
providing any contact information or details to anyone, on how to find, reach, or serve me. 

I likewise revoke, cancel, and prohibit the use of the OATH page, which you had me sign in front of your 
receptionist/notary, when I originally retained your services. 

As many of the matters which I originally hired you to represent me in, are in need of an immediate emergency 
response, I need to pickup my full attorney file from you tomorrow (Friday), if at all possible. Please let me know what 
time I can pick that up from you, your paralegal, or from your receptionist. Likewise, if you have my full attorney file in 
electronic format, which you can immediately email to me, I would greatly appreciate it if you would please send that to 
me as swiftly as possible. 

Please include any and all documentation provided by Sandy Arons. 

Thank you for your urgent attention to these matters. 

I wish you the best of fortune in your business and life moving forwards! 

Thanks! 

Jeff Fenton 
METICULOUS.TECH 
(615) 837-1300 Office 
(615) 837-1301 Mobile 
(615) 837-1302 Fax 

Technical Consulting, Services, and Solutions, 
When it's worth doing RIGHT the first time! 
Submit or respond to a support ticket here. 
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Jeff Fenton 

From: 
Sent: 

Brittany Gates < britta nyl mgates@icloud.com > 
Thursday, July 25, 2019 8:56 PM 

To: Jeff Fenton 
Subject: Re: Termination of Services I End of Attorney/Client Relationship I Revocation of Previously 

Authorized Actions I Full Attorney File Request I Retainer Refund Request 

Dear Jeff, 

I wish you all the best in the future . 

I will be in court tomorrow am and unable to produce your file on such short notice as I also have a duty to maintain 
your file as well, so I'll require additional time to produce. 

Additionally, I will need to file the two motions to formally withdraw from your cases, at which point you'll receive the 
final bill for services performed on your two cases. 

As a reminder, deadline for response to the motion to sell is quickly approaching on Monday & deadline to file answer/ 
counter Tuesday per agreement with Ms. Story. 

OP hearing and motion to sell is August 1. I'll draft and attempt to file the motions tomorrow. 

Brittany Gates 
Attorney at Law 
1616 Westgate Circle, Suite 116 
Brentwood, Tennessee 37027 
(615)844-6195:office 
(615)844-6196:facsimile 
(615)517-9490: cell phone 

Sent from my iPhone 
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Jeff Fenton 

From: 
Sent: 

Mitchell Miller <mitchell@schafferlawfirmtn.com > 
Saturday, July 27, 2019 12:23 AM 

To: Brittany Gates 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Brittany Gates (brittany@gateslawtn.com); Jeff Fenton 
Re: Substitution of counsel 

Hello Brittany, 

Thank you for your speedy work transitioning this case. 

Yes, we can substitute before 8/1 and can file the necessary response on Monday. 

Do you have a few minutes on Monday to discus the file? I think that'd be the best way to gain some 
understanding of what we would need fairly quickly. 

Again, thank you, 

Mitchell 

On Fri,Jul 26, 2019 at 8:26 PM Brittany Gates <brittanylmgates@icloud.com> wrote: 

Dear Mitchell or Marty 

Please advise if you 're willing to substitute counsel prior to 8/1. 

As I'm sure you're informed, a response must be filed prior to Monday (as my cautious rule of thumb here), 
we are well aware of the Monday deadline. 

Please advise to what you desire from my file. 

My file is extremely expansive. 

Please feel free to reach out to me. 

Thank you, 

Brittany Gates 
Attorney at Law 
1616 Westgate Circle, Suite 116 
Brentwood, Tennessee 37027 
( 615)844-6195:office 
( 615)844-6196:facsimile 
(615)517-9490: cell phone 

Sent from my iPhone 
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